# Marysville Borough Streets Committee Meeting Minutes October 7, 2019

Chair: Steve Copp Members: Dave Magee, Lance Barthel

Maintenance: Robert Laman, Ken Miller

Council and Staff in attendance: Lance Barthel, Kim Charles, Steve Copp, Ron Laman, Dave Magee, Ken Miller and Greg Rogalski.

Others In Attendance: Andrew Brashear, John Fasnacht, Earl Noss, Jr, Dave Hammaker, Robert Radebach, Nat Shaffer (Suez) and Scot Anstiansen (Suez)

#### Long Term Planning:

Streets (Lincoln from Front to Cameron, South Main from Mill Ave south to Bed & Breakfast, Front Street from 508 to Greenbriar, Maple Ave 700 block, Adams Avenue Valley to Cameron)

## Trucks/Equipment:

Skid Loader Replacement in 2022 2014 Dump Rechassic Replacement in 2021

## New Business

<u>Earl Noss and Dave Hammaker - Valley Street Ext. – Change Addresses</u> Attorney Radebach spoke to council regarding the address on Valley Street and Valley Street, Ext. Attorney Radebach said the address numbers on Valley Street, Ext are the same as Valley Street. Attorney Radebach asked if the borough would consider changing the Valley Street., Ext addresses to Union Square.

Earl and Dave said they have issues at their property on Valley Street with mail, etc. since the address numbers are the same.

The committee agreed to place this on the work session at Monday's meeting to discuss changing Valley Street Ext. to Union Square with all of council. Earl and Dave said they will attend the work session.

## Andrew Brashear

Andrew Brashear of 511 Lansvale Street said the borough replaced a section of his sidewalk and it looks awful and the curbing was not done. Andrew said it needs to be fixed correctly. The committee agreed to have Ken contact Porter Construction and have them fix the curb and sidewalk.

## **Big Dump Truck**

- Quotes Ken suggested the International Truck. Lance said he was not in favor of purchasing the truck. Ken said he doesn't think the current truck will pass another inspection. Dave and Steve are in favor of purchasing the truck. The committee agreed to put the new truck on the Finance Committee Agenda and the work session.
- Lease The committee agreed to place this on the Finance Committee Agenda.
- Plowing Contracted Services There was no discussion on this item.

## Skid Loader Maintenance

Ken said the yearly maintenance needs to be done on the skid loader. He said there are metal lines rusted and will need to be replaced. He is unsure of the cost because there could be other issues. The committee agreed to have Ken proceed with the maintenance.

## No Trespassing Signs at Heritage Park

Ken said he looked at the signs and it looks like it's on the line. The committee agreed nothing needs to be done.

Lance said it was brought to his attention there were three loads of dirt being delivered to Doug Gibson's property at the end of North Main Street. He asked if it was reported to the borough office. Kim said it was not reported to office. The contractor bringing the dirt was HB McClure. The committee asked Ken to look at where the dirt was being put and if it's along the river to contact DEP.

## Dan Stephens – Three-Axle Trucks

Ken said him and Chris stopped the three-axle trucking going to Dan Stephens property and said they need to get a permit. Ken suggested if they get a permit, we need to make sure the bond covers Lansvale Street since it was just paved.

## Sealed Bids/Munici-Bid

The committee agreed to sell the old street sweeper and water pump. The committee agreed to put this on the council agenda to bid.

## <u>Plowing of Senior Center Parking Lot</u> Tabled

## **Old Business**

## Road Project - Jay Fulkroad and Sons

Greg said he has tried contacting Fulkroad and there have been no communications with them. Greg said they exceeded their contract date. Greg suggested at this point to get Dan Altland involved. The committee agreed to have Greg contact Dan to find out what can be done.

#### Roger Barrick – Whitetail Crossing Paving

Greg and Ken talked to Roger regarding the areas that need to be corrected. Greg said the project most likely be done until the spring 2020.

## <u>Suez - Paving of Streets (Linden Ave & Maple Ave)</u>

Nat Shaffer from Suez said they would like to replace the section of pipe on Linden Avenue and they would like to do this project this year. Suez has applied for the road cut permits. Nat said he's hoping to receive an estimate tomorrow from the contractor and a time frame when the project will be completed. He estimates the project will take about two weeks.

Nat said at least the base will be on the road and they will come back in the spring 2020 to mill it. The proper work paperwork will be submitted to engineering on the next two weeks.

The committee and Greg told Nat a written response on what was discussed is required from Suez.

<u>Bridge Inspection South Main over Fishing Creek</u> There is a plan in place.

**Other Business** 

Public Comment